MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL MEETING OF THE
GOLDSBORO PLANNING COMMISSION
OCTOBER 9, 2025

The Planning Commission of the City of Goldsboro, North Carolina, met in a Special Called

Meeting in the Large Conference Room, City Hall Addition, 200 North Center Street, at 6:00 p.m. on
October 9, 2025

Present: Mr. William Rose, Chair, Presiding
Ms. Shirley Edwards, Vice-Chair
Ms. Viola Figueroa
Mr. Kevin Brown
Mr. Glen Barwick

Also Present: April Choice, Development Services Director
Mark Helmer, Planning Services Manager
Kenny Talton, Assistant Planning Services Manager
Holly Jones, Planning Executive Assistant

Absent: Mr, Duke Cox
Mr. Ronald Waters

Mr. Rose began the meeting at 6:00 p.m.

Rezonings

CZ-6-25 Borden Mills (R-6/I-2 to GB Conditional Zoning) — The item was reviewed by Mark
Helmer, Planning Services Manager. The item was continued from the Regular meeting held on September
29, 2025. Full details and further information can be found in the item memo and the minutes of the
September 29, 2025 meeting.

Both sides of North William Street, between Royall Avenue and Tarboro Street. The Wayne County

Tax Identification Numbers are 3509-19-6339 and 3509-19-1639. The property consists of approximately
543,231 s.f. or 12.93 acres.

The applicant is requesting a change of zone for the subject property from the Residential 6 and
General Industry (R-6/1-2) to General Business (GB-CZ) Conditional Zoning limiting the use of the
property to multi-family apartments, townhomes, self-storage, and recreation.

The Planning Commission was asked to refer to and review the consistency and inconsistency
statements. The Planning Commission shall vote to adopt one of these statements and form a
recommendation for approval or denial that staff shall present to City Council at the November 3, 2025
meeting.

Ms. Figueroa asked if the parking was only one way in and out. Mr. Helmer stated that each parking
lot on the eastern parcel was only one way in and out, 2 with access from William Street, 1 with access
from Royall Avenue; the western parcel has driveway access on William Street and Greenleaf Street.

Ms. Edwards asked if the applicant could come up for questioning. David Perry, representing the
owners, came to the podium and stated that the property had been purchased in 1999 with the intention of
this project being done; they wanted it to be something the City could be proud of.

After taking a short call from the Mayor, Mr. Rose asked what the mix of tenants would be, what
type of subsidies there would be. Mr. Perry stated that it is not classified as low-income housing; he was
aware of the concern in having additional such housing. He stated that he believed it is market rate. Mr.
Rose asked if they had considered a 55+ community. Mr. Perry stated that it would not be designated or
restricted as such; it would be open market, open rate apartments.

Mr. Rose asked if there would be any subsidies for tenants. Ashley Boyette, representing the owners,
stated there would be no government subsidies for the tenants; it would be strictly workforce housing. She

stressed that it would not be low-income housing.

Mr. Barwick asked if the encroachment into the Railroad right-of-way had been addressed. Mr. Perry
stated it had been resolved a few years ago by purchasing the Holly Street Warehouse.

10f2



Ms. Edwards made a motion to approve the consistency statement and staff’s recommendation. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Rose. Ms. Figueroa abstained, and did not vote, however, pursuant to NCGS
G.S. 160A-75, her vote would be considered an affirmative vote. The vote passed unanimously, and the
consistency statement was approved.

CZ-7-25 VILLAGE ONE: SENIOR AND VETERAN 60+ HOUSING (R-6 to R-6 Conditional
Zoning) — The item was reviewed by Kenny Talton, Assistant Planning Services Manager. Item was
continued from the Regular meeting held on September 29, 2025. Full details and further information can
be found in the item memo and the minutes of the September 29, 2025 meeting.

North side of Wilmington Avenue, between South Sycamore Street and Isler Street. The Wayne
County Tax Identification Number is 2599-91-2474. The property consists of approximately 13,068 s.f. or
0.3 acres.

The applicant requests a change of zone from the Residential-6 Zoning District to the Residential-6
Conditional Zoning District to develop two (2) multi-family triplexes (1,884 sq. ft.) each consisting of three
(3) one-story apartments.

The Planning Commission was asked to refer to and review the consistency and inconsistency
statements. The Planning Commission shall vote to adopt one of these statements and form a
recommendation for approval or denial that staff shall present to City Council at the November 3, 2025
meeting.

Roland Whitley, applicant, provided a handout showing the proposed floor plan and renderings of
the finished buildings. (See Exhibit A).

Mr. Rose asked for clarification regarding the title of the project. Mr. Whitley confirmed that the
apartments would only be available to seniors aged 60 and older and veterans aged 60 and older. Mr. Rose
asked what the law was regarding the 55+ community. Mr. Helmer stated that the UDO does not regulate
that, and he was not familiar with any other applicable laws

Ms. Edwards asked if he was receiving any government funding. Mr. Whitley stated he was not; it
was all private funding.

Mr. Rose stated that he had no problems either way, but he did not want Mr. Whitley in trouble by
selling something as senior housing but kids were running around. Mr. Whitley understood Mr. Rose’s
concern. He stated that they were clear on these being one-bedroom units, that are for age 60 and over
seniors and veterans.

Ms. Edwards stated she was excited by what he was doing; she commended him for taking on such
a project. Ms. Figueroa suggested that he list it as for 60+ Seniors and 60+ Veterans to ensure there was no
confusion regarding who was eligible. Mr. Whitley stated they could do that.

Ms. Edwards warned Mr. Whitley to be aware of common sewer issues in the area. Mr. Whitley
stated they had already renovated 306 Wilmington Avenue and 302 Olivia Lane, so he was familiar with
the area, and had not had any issues so far.

Ms. Figueroa asked if Wilmington Avenue had flooded in 2016 and 2018. Ms. Edwards stated no, it
was up to John Street; Wilmington Avenue was above that.

Ms. Figueroa made a motion to approve the consistency statement and staff’s recommendation. The

motion was seconded by Mr. Barwick and unanimously carried.

There being no further business, Mr. Rose adjourned the meeting at 6:35 p.m.

AL

William Rose.
Chair

Illcj)lly/ﬂ)pés

Planniné Executive Assistant

20f2



Exhibit A

SLN [B3s
IOLIS)U] PUE UEIY JUOL] ‘SMAA SIATIIUSII N

Wi = ub/1 197898

B[] 1004 JIU[] WOOoIpuag au() (g) ], Uiy pasedorg

DT9LT DN 930q8pPRD)

AV BOTROIEAY

BayROH Wo0pI Ju() MIN
URSIIA POT SO UQ BEEA

IMYN 10300

UKD MR

b i Wonims e

STILE]

W e BN 1M

pansesay SuBiH Y 5207 WBudeD
LG DU MWR

0990-562 (518100
0£527 DR "I0spoD
Ians FwPA 3 611
BEONSID WEETSH
noRag N PP

SIRID0SSY 79 UOJuSH
Vg Dmdduy pwe IuLCLIAG par]

WA i rs0ny

L59T6{618) =50
19T DR TN Q) cdRIGUEIS [0£7
auriag Rl ‘Ad RN AT

Fuussumdug
S[OYIIN &30

assminy Ramanng
TLAVLINENOD

EeiiaTey Wias

0TZE-06¢ (616) U0
01947 DN w391l

BAYT 30’

PRI HLENFEOL €575
I3[ PIURISHEY
18I, AJIuRmmoyy

rau we

NOISIATY

WYUK pRaUQOR TBLA
SE51-DLY-E£46:940
oo A ¥ awnx#ﬂﬁmﬁ 825
ssnenhpesy

“2u) .:m_mmm .m.anéce(
L
Bujuue|g pooiogubiaN

Iy puE Wooy SUIAFT @ MAIA JOLIU] 3314 ], 2A13ds20g

j. W

AMIIA 1900)S JUB] BIANQ ~OM], andadsrag

3 € 9GS 0£9 ¥88°L BUel POOA MBN ]
s |Bpigswen| g8 | oo ohwﬂmmh_w“m
siqeidepy | so soquin |ovparean |45 O | STV SR | edAy Buping | wew
vaviewor| mor wn Bomns
UopeuLou] JIUM BUNOMQ URJSJSA PUE 10IUSS +09

MDA 1922)C ANUIAY DOJTUIMJIAL -1 2a10adsre g
&

SZTOTOWRIZ U 02 1IgAIFsI0m8LINon

UM BB

Wooxeg sup HITA Y1¥OMa UILAM, | EfUIOTEDICD) 8AY

UBiBop, pu 0

foid Tl

e






